MacKenzie Pope

From: Remus Boxley

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:13 PM

To: ALLUSERS

Subject: High Tech/High Touch RUW Campaign: Today and Tomorrow!
Importance: High

2020-21
HIGH-TECH

Thanks to everyone who participated in today’s Silent Auction and to those who played virtual Bingo! Both were two of
the most competitive activities yet! The winners will be announced tomorrow morning!!

Virtual RUW Campaign

HIGH-TOUCH

TOMORROW'’S ACTIVITIES

Virtual Halloween Costume Contest!! e \or
1. How to Enter:
o Employees wishing to enter the contest should send a date-stamped pic of their entry(ies) to
hrgroup@hilldrup.com, indicating for which category the pic is being submitted;

o Only one unique pic per category should be submitted;

o Categories can be viewed by clicking https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-
hub/.

o Picsubmissions/entries should be e-mailed no later than 11:00am on Thursday;

o Only pics will be included on the Costume Contest Voting Ballot; the names of employees who submitted
pics will not be shared,;

o Category winners will be determined by employee votes/donations. Winners will receive $75 Amazon gift

cards!

2. How to Vote:
o Voting begins at noon and ends at 4pm;
o Employees who have purchased votes and/or an all access pass will receive an e-mail with a link to the
Costume Contest Voting Ballot;
o Employees can use their own discretion to determine how their votes are distributed—as long as
employee’s don’t exceed their maximum no. of votes.

o Additional votes may be purchased by clicking here:
https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gvvot?utm medium=text&utm source=mc t2d

CONTINUING ACTIVITIES FOR TOMORROW
Virtual Bingo (10am — 4pm or until there is a winner): winner receives $50 gift card! $2.00.
50/50 Raffle Tickets still available until Friday!

To participate in tomorrow’s activities, click https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gvvot?utm medium=text&utm source=mc t2d

Click https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/ to learn more about our campaign, including
a list of winners!
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